

Fire Prevention! Members of the Bronte Volunteer Fire Department recently visited Bronte Elementary students for Fire Prevention Month. One of the highlights for the children was using the fire hose (left photo).

Statement from City of Robert Lee

by Leroy Casey, Mayor After one of the council members was alerted by an individual of a possible billing discrepancy, an internal investigation was begun. Problems were discovered and a city employee was questioned. Steps were taken to resolve parts of the problem. An investigation by law enforcement has been requested.

A full disclosure will be made to the public following the completion of the investigation and if necessary, charges will be

Commissioners Court meeting held September 12, 2017

Coke County Commissioners Court held a meeting September 12, 2017, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Those present included County Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct #2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Deputy Clerk Martha Ratliff.

The meeting opened with pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Commissioner Paul Williams.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioner Robertson was

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve the minutes for August 22, 2017, and August 31, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Hal Spain. Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Morgan Runyan presented the Extension Report and Kandice Everitt presented the FCS report.

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented the Sheriff's report.

Judge Blair presented the Tax Collector's report.

Martha Ratliff, Deputy Clerk, presented the District Clerk's report.

Marty Boyd presented the Constable Precinct #1 report.

Jackie Walker presented the JP Precinct #1 report.

There was no DR report. Judge Blair presented the

Revival is Coming!

Trapper's report.

No action was taken on the burn ban.

Commissioner Williams made a motion, seconded Commissioner Sefcik, to pay for county employees flu shots. The motion carried.

Judge Blair talked to CRMWD representative Jennifer Posey about airport lease.

Commissioner Williams made motion, seconded Commissioner Millican, approve line item transfers as presented. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams handed out a brochure about property taxes. He also reminded everyone that State Representative Drew Darby will be in the Coke County Courthouse from 10 am until 11 am and Congressman Mike Conaway will be at the Courthouse from 3 pm until 4 pm on September 19, 2017. Commissioner Millican reported that the Robert Lee Rec Hall was left in poor condition, not clean, and the front door was damaged on September 12, 2017.

There being no road work requests, no action was taken.

Commissioner Millican made motion, seconded

Commissioner Williams, to pay bills. The motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the court at 9:45 am.

September 26, 2017

The Coke County Commissioners Court held a special meeting September 26, 2017, at the courthouse in Robert Lee. Those present included County Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct #1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct #2 Paul Williams. Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican. Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Deputy Clerk Martha Ratliff.

The meeting opened with prayer, given by Commissioner Williams, and the pledge to the flag was recited.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve minutes as corrected. Commissioner Sefcik seconded the motion. The motion carried.

burn ban.

Judge Blair appointed a

committee consisting Commissioner Williams Commissioner Millican to make a rough draft of recreation hall and park facilities rental policies and present it to the court at a later date.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to approve Tax Deed and property card for Trust Property in the city of Bronte from Texas Communities Group, (R1248). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to accept the contract for caliche purchase from Gaylon Pitcock. Commissioner Robertson seconded the motion. The motion

Commissioner Williams made a motion to accept all line item transfers that were presented. Commissioner Sefcik seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to accept the Resolution adding the Coke County Library Savings Account to the seven checking accounts that are No action was taken on the managed by the county with approved signatories. (Continued on page 7)

FRIENDSHIP

Bakery & Care

403 W. 10th (Hwy 208), Robert Lee * (325) 453-2193 Serving Breakfast and Lunch Monday - Saturday • Open 6 am - 5 pm

Daily Specials

Monday - Crepes w/choice of meat, \$5.25 Tuesday - Blueberry Waffles w/coffee, \$5.25 ednesday - Two Egg Muffins w/choice of meat, \$5
Thursday - Stuffed Crepes (blueberry,
Thursday - Buffalo Chicken Wrap, \$6 strawberry or banana), \$5,50 Friday - Egg and Veggie Wrap, \$3.50

Monday - Chiliburger, \$5.50 Friday - Fish Chowder w/roll or biscuit, \$9
*All sandwiches/wraps come w/chips & pickle

Hosted by Robert Lee Baptist Church October 22-25, 2017

Sunday morning 11 am • Evening Services at 7 pm.

Revival Team Dan Maynard

Dan Maynard of Ballinger, Texas, will be leading the revival services this year. Dan and his wife, Linda, are retired and he substitute teaches for Ballinger Schools. They also have a ministry in helping with pulpit supply for Baptist churches.



JON HART TRUNK SHOW

...........

Sunday • October 29 1 pm - 4 pm

> • Free monogramming on orders placed that day •

Shear Heaven Salon & Gifts

Donna Hall • Family Hair Care 121 N. Main • Bronte • 450-7720